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8 October 1958
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, IOB
SUBJECT : Contact with Ex Lt, Gen. ARISUE

it e —

1, On 12 Sept. I attended a farewkll dinner in hondr of Phil NAGAO,
ny fermer assistant at the Embassy, given by Ex Lt, Gean. ARISUE Seise.
ARISUE was formerly )fs on the staff of Gem, Willewghby's "Spsoial Operations
Branch”, and evidently was a trusted confidanmt. ;

2, I, personally knov very little about ARISUE with the exception of what
- I found in the IRB files vhéeh ecenclude that he is “an epportunist”, bdut that
he dees maintain a number of contacts from his formsr Army days. He also is
regarded as well off finaneially, and there seems te be such doubt as to the
souree of his inceme. ‘

3. During the dimmer meationed sbeve, ARISUE mentiemed that he weuld
1like teo maintain contact with me - as an Embassy official im the pelitical
division -~ fellewing Nagae's departure, I opined that sueh sheuld preve
mutually beaeficial, and let it ge at that! ‘

L. TFellowiag this meeting, I check him out with C 1 and foumt out
that ARISUE 4s listed as & close cemtact of A

5, It is requested that you advise COS of this receat comtact amd ask him
wvhethor or net he wishes me te (a) pursue this centect or (b) drop it grasieusly.
Personally, I prefer the latter!

- b b i e S m——.

INSTRUCTIONS FROM G/IOB:
"Let die on well-known vine......." 21 Oot. 1958
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